Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 2:49 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; SUR; KENNY LIM CHING GHEE
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'

Subject: RE: SMP 3517 T - OD Lonpac (Veh towed in)
Attachments: SMP3517T IA.pdf; SMP 3517T estimate.pdf

Dear Kenny,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SMP 3517T.
We have not authorise repair.

Kindly advise on authorisation.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 9:02 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: SMP 3517 T - OD Lonpac (Veh towed in)

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February, 2022 7:52 AM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; service@kkimhin.com.sg
Subject: FW: SMP 3517 T - OD Lonpac (Veh towed in)

Lonpac External - General



Our Ref :21/22/22/VP05/025460 ( Kenny ‘s case)
Dear Summer,

Please proceed to survey and revert. There is no excess applicable under Section I.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 6:24 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; 'Sandra (Gmail)' <sandrakhong@gmail.com>
Subject: SMP 3517 T - OD Lonpac (Veh towed in)

Dear Officer
Vehicle SMP 3517 T is towed in for Own Damage claim.
Please arrange for survey. Thank you.

Best Regards

Sandra

6452 7018

9622 2116

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd



